McCallum, Fiona

From: localreviewprocess

Sent: 12 July 2021 09:33

To: Bain, Peter (Planning); Love, David; Ross, James;
‘planningconsultations@scottishwater.co.uk’; ‘alastair.scouller

Subject: FW: Notice of Review Reference 21/0002/LRB (Planning Ref: 21/00017/PP) - Byre

between houses 3 and 4 Glassard, Isle of Colonsay [OFFICIAL]

From: Jane Rose

Sent: 12 July 2021 08:49

To: localreviewprocess <localreviewprocess@argyll-bute.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Notice of Review Reference 21/0002/LRB (Planning Ref: 21/00017/PP) - Byre between houses 3 and 4
Glassard, Isle of Colonsay

LOCAL REVIEW BODY REFERENCE: 21/0002/LRB PLANNING APPLICATION REFERENCE: 21/00017/PP BYRE
BETWEEN HOUSES 3 AND 4 GLASSARD, ISLE OF COLONSAY

Applicant Jane Rose. 4, Dunoran, Scalasaig, Isle of Colonsay. PA61 7YZ

Dear Fiona,

Please see below the information requested.

Statement 1)
I confirm that | would be agreeable to carrying out the improvements mentioned in the Report of

Handling

Statement 2)

The loft space will be used for storage as there is limited storage space in the small living area. There
will be a pull-down loft ladder.

Regards

Jane Rose



